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From: Carrie Martin

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Rick Olson; Mary Starrett; Casey Kulla; Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue

Cc: Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Brian Young

Subject: Agenda Item Request for 01/29/19

Dear Commissioners,

Brian Young and | would like to request approval to submit a grant application to the FY2019 Oregon State Homeland
Security Program (SHSP). The SHSP requires proposals be submitted as a combined package representing respective
counties, though each proposal will be scored on its individual merits and, if awarded, managed by the applicant and not
the County. This year’s applicants include:

1. City of Newberg - $27,500 for the Newberg Water Emergency Supplies project

2. Yamhill Fire Protection District - $169,268 for phase two of the North Yamhill County Interoperable
Communications Project

3. Sheriff's Office - $100,000 for phase two of the Yamhill County Public Safety Communications &
Interoperability Upgrade project

Yamhill County application packet total: $296,768.
Thank you for your consideration,

Carrie

Carrie Martin

Grants and Special Projects Manager
Yambhill County

(w) 503.474.4991 (m) 971.241.1007
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